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THE SECRETARY GENERAL

28 May 1999

Dear Mrs. Ghislaine Richard:

1 wish to refer to your letter dated 28SMay 19P9, relating to Article V 1. c) (j) and (ü) ofthe
Supplemtentary Headquarter Agreement signed today and which reads as foUows:

"Purmmat to the SupaetrH durmAreetbtý=teCoenetoCnd n h
International Civil Aviation Organization «rCAO), signed 28 May 1999, 1 would like te propose the
following arrangements seting out the details as to, how the process envisaged by
Article V 1. c) (i> and (ii) of the nid Agreement will work inpractice:

1. As soon as possible before the meetings envisaged in subparagraph (i) are bcing held, ICAO
shail inform Ln wnting (by fax or otherwise> the officiai of the Departznent of Public Works
and Govemmrrent Services (DPWGS) workdng at the Canadian Mission to ICAO, with a copy
te the rcgiona adnistrator of DPWGS.

2. Snch communication Shan inchude:

a) the date(s) and dinration cf the event,

b) its excact location;

c) the approximiate mnme cf participants;

Mrs. Gbislaine Richard
Representative cf Canadaà to the
International Civil Aviation Organiration «ICAO)
999 Univeruity Street
Suite 15.35
Montreal, Quebec
H3C 5J9


